SEFD Board Packet

23 Sept 2019

Agenda
Minutes 26 Aug 2019
Notice of Intention to Speak
Reconciliation & Review sheet
Balance Sheet
P&L
Approval of Financial Documents
Reconciliation Signature page
Chase Bank Reconciliation
National Bank Reconciliation
Hughes Reconciliation detail

o Main Share

o Checking

o High-yield

o Premium Yield

Miscellaneous

Pima County Monthly Tax Report
Santa Cruz County Monthly Tax Report
Cash Flow Forecast




Somnoita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

PURSUANT TO A.R.S. §38.431.02

Notice is hereby given to the general public that the Sonmta-Elgln Fire District (SEFD)
Board of Directors (SEFD is governed by a five member Board pursuant to A.R.S. §48-
803.B) will hold a meeting on Monday, Sept 23, 2019. The meeting will be held at the SEFD
fire station, located at 3173 N. Highway 83, Sonoita, AZ. The meeting is open to the general
public and will besin at 9: an. L@@&E timie.

The following agenda items are scheduled for consideration by the SEFD Board of Directors at
the board meeting. Action or decisions may or may not be taken on any or all items. Agenda
~ items may or may not be considered in the order listed:

AGENDA:
A. Call to Order.
B. Roll Call of Board Members
C. Pledge of Allegiance.

Call to the Public. Limited to 3 minutes

A public body may make an open call to the public during a public meeting, subject to
reasonable time, place and manner restrictions, to allow individuals to address the public body
on any issue within the jurisdiction of the public body. At the conclusion of an open call to the
public, individual members of the public body may respond to criticism made by those who have
addressed the public body, may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a
Juture agenda, However, members of the public body shall not discuss or take legal action on
matters raised during an open call to the public unless the matters are properly noticed for
-discussion and legal action.

1) Review and approval of the governing board meeting minutes of Aug 26, 2019.

2) Report from the Fire Chief regarding the provision of fire and EMS to the SEFD;
management and supervision of the SEFD; and any related items concerning community safety
including but not limited to the following items.

a) Firefighter Oath of Office

b) Response and service report.

¢) Status of grants.

d) Fire code and inspection items

e) Current community events.

f) Rosemont mine.

g) Apparatus update.

h) Strategic Planning

I) Palominas

J) Department of Corrections:




Soneita-Elgin Fire District
Governing Board Meeting Agenda

3) Monthly financial reports and consideration of district financial matters pursuant to
AR.S.§48-807:

a)  Review and approval of monthly financial reports for Aug 2019 to include: reconciled
balance sheet accounts; updated cash flow projections; month-end fund statements, and month-
end reports of financial institutions in which the SEFD maintains an account

4) Update from PSPRS Board: S. Archibald

S)Discussion and possible action on Mr. Barth conditions on room use with SEFD: C.
Johnson

6) Study session with Board, Staff:

A) Discussion on reformatting the Chief’s review process 2019 — 2020 Goals: R. Weber

B) Discussion on Hotline for reporting Ethic’s, Compliance, Human Resource, Internal
Control, Fraud, Theft, and Anonymous Reporting, review of SEFD HR Polices: C. Johnson

C) Open Board Polices for review to add Chiefs review polices No action can be taken:
K. Bahti

7) Adjournment:

NOTICE: The Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors may go into executive session for
the purpose of obtaining legal advice from the fire district's attor ney(s) on any of the above
agenda items pursuant to A.R.S.§$38-431.03(4)(3).

Governing board members may attend telephonically.

The undersigned hereby attests that a copy of this meeting agenda was duly posted at the
following locations:

A) Sonoita Post Office — 3166 N. Highway 83, Suite 1, Sonoita, AZ

B) WWW.SEFD911.org

Governing board meeting agenda dated and posted: Aug 23, 2019. At 10:00 Local Time
By Kathy L. Goodwin, Admin to the SEFD Fire Chief




103rans dNVN

oI'1dNd 3HL Ol T1vD

“Jouuew ajeudoidde ue ui Buesw ayj Jnoybnoiy Wwniodssp

pue Japio saeseld 0] Jybu sy} saAsessal UBWIIBYD BY [ "SJUSWLLOD 9S8U} SSNISIp pue 0} puodsal ued pJeod ay| "mojaq Buipeay jey) Jepun sweu

Jrayy Bunum Ag epusbe sy} uo Apealje aJe Jey) Swajl Sy} UO JusWwWod ued dlgnd Y} Jo siaquisyy "epuabe ainny e uo Ind a9 JI Jey) Yse 10 Jsjjew ay)
M3IASL 0] JelS 10a11p 0} pajiwied ale siequiew pieog “Jequisw Jejnofued e je psjoalip wsiopuo jeuosiad ale Ay} ssajun sjuswWIWoD asay] 0] puodsal
Jjou Aew pieog ey} JO SISqWS "SSINUIW € O} Pajil] 89 ISnw sjuswwod pue swj sjeudoidde ayj je oignd ayy aziubooal jm uewiByD sy | "Mojeq

psjou se anssi senailed Jisyy buipiebal suojuido/sjuswiwod juesald ued algnd sy} Jo siaquiaw Yydiym Buunp dlignd sy o} |[eD |essuab e aq [jim assy)
‘MOJ2( psjou sy "epusbe Bunesw ay) uo psjsi| aie Jey) sisjjew ssnasip Ajuo ued pleog uoisusd ay} ‘me Bupssyy uadQ euozuy ayi o) Buipioooy

‘weeg
610z 1des g7
slojoali Jo pJeog
AVIdS O.h NOILNFLNI 40 FOILON

Joinsiq 9414 uibj3-ejlouog




Minutes to the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
26 August 2019
9a.m.

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call — Archibald, Dorney, Johnson present; Bahti & Webber absent
Call to the Public — There were no public comments.

Review & approval of the minutes of 22 July 2019 — Motion to accept as presented was made by
Dorney, seconded by Johnson; motion carried unanimously.

Chief Report — Chief De Wolf gave his monthly status of the fire district:

e Run Report — we responded to 59 runs in July, that brings our total for the first 7 months of the
calendar year to 349. We've had 51 simultaneous runs to date.

e Palominas Fire IGA with SEFD — going well; we’re currently working on station improvements
and transferring career personnel to station 2 from station 1.

e Dispatch — SEFD and other SCC Fire Districts are working with the City of Nogales to explore the
feasibility of moving dispatch responsibilities from SCC SO to the City of Nogales.

e DOC Crew member — SEFD has one DOC Crew member assigned to the station; He has been
working hard at tending to small projects around the station. Judge Barth is the Rep. between
SEFD, the Fairgrounds and other entities. We’re very happy with the program and how effective
the crew has been with maintenance for our facility. Board member Johnson asked about Judge
Barth and his use of the office in the training room. Chief De Wolf explained this and offered to
put continued discussion on the September agenda. The Board agreed.

Financials — MS Rutter reviewed the Balance Sheet, the Profit & Loss Statement and the Cash Flow
Forecast with the Board of Directors. With only one month on the books, the delivery of information
was pretty short. There were no items of concern. Motion to accept the finances as presented was
made by Johnson, seconded by Dorney, motion carried unanimously.

PSPRS Update — There were no updates from the PSPRS Local Board.

Item 5: Study Session with Board and Staff — postponed to the September meeting as two Board
members were not present. '

Adjournment — Motion to adjourn by Dorney, seﬁ:onded by Johnson; motion carried unanimously.

iR

by
Minutes approved on 23 September 2019, \\\R}/U/“

‘ Board Clerk.
«~" Susan Archibald




SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTRICT

Proud Past, Strong Future

Administrative Review of August 2019 Financial Documents
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District Board of Directors Meeting
3173 Hwy 83, Sonoita, AZ
23 Sept 2019
9 am.

Approval of Financial Documents as presented to the Board of Directors of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire
District for the month of August 2019.

We the undersigned Board members of the Sonoita-Elgin Fire District, hereby acknowledge that
we have reviewed and accepted the August 2019 financial reports as presented.

[/

Ssan Archlbalf ‘Clerk

%\ f' . > ———Z - -
Ku Bahti, Chair

3565"%/}%{/ tor

R%g memben" %

Christopher J ohnson m ember

Annette Dorney, member

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637 -Phone (520) 455-5854 - Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
http://www.sefd911.org




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2019

AlB]C D E
1 August 31, 2019
2 |ASSETS
3 Chase Checking 2,024.81
4 Chase Savings 248,145.60
5 Hughes Checking 189.90
6 Hughes High Yield 2,003.54
7 Hughes Main Share 57.56
8 Hughes Premium 248,240.78
9 National Bank Money Market 25,050.83
10 Petty Cash 700.00
11 Checking/Savings Subtotal 526,413.02
12 Pima County Treasurer 1,517.91
13 SCC Treasurer 3,766.24
14 Accrued Taxes Subtotal 5,284.15
15 [ TOTAL ASSETS 531,697.17
6| | |
17 |[EQUITY
18 Fund Balance - Unrestricted 606,939.69
19 Prior Year Net Income 152,363.21
20 Net Loss for July & August -227,605.73
21 |TOTAL EQUITY 531,697.17

Page 1 of 1




Sonoita-Elgin FD

Profit & Loss B

udget vs. Actual
For the two months ended August 31, 2019

AlB C D E F |G H J

1 August 2019 July- Aug 2019 |Annual Budget | % of Budget

2 |Budgeted Income/Expense Target=17%

3 Income

4 Santa Cruz County Taxes 3,762.18 12,316.61 905,170.00 1.36%

5 Pima County Taxes 1,477.93 2,864.31 127,166.00 2.25%
6 FDAT - Santa Cruz 0.00 0.00 49,065.00 0.0%
7 FDAT - Pima County 35.03 156.85 25,433.00 0.62%

8 Fire Suppression 1,209.55 1,209.55 35,000.00 3.46%
9 EMS Support 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.0%
10 Ambulance Revenue 14,837.86 31,086.15 280,000.00 11.1%
11 PPE Purchase ' 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%
12 Interest income 208.25 968.99 800.00 121.12%
13 Rental Income 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.0%
14 Prior Year Carryforward 0.00 0.00 © 34,351.00 0.0%
15 Total Budgeted Income 21,530.80 48,602.46 1,5623,835.00 3.19%
16

17 Expense

18 Salaries 45,147 .28 91,970.63 577,031.00 15.94%
19 Sick Time Pay 0.00 602.26 9,400.00 6.41%
20 Vacation/Holiday 2,149.88 3,223.99 45,000.00 7.16%
21 Transport Stipend 6,282.01 12,857.86 78,400.00 16.4%
22 Payroll Taxes 2,449.06 4,806.71 30,000.00 16.02%
23 PSPRS 5,543.09 11,075.83 75,000.00 14.77%
24 ASRS 1,308.38 2,710.23 15,500.00 17.49%
25 Employee Health Insurance - 5,052.63 9,867.68 71,400.00 13.82%
26 Physicals & Exams 0.00 0.00 8,800.00 0.0%
27 Copper Point - Workman's Comp 9,161.00 9,161.00 39,373.00 23.27%
28 Clothing Allowance 235.93 235.93 8,400.00 2.81%
29 Training 1,779.40 17,391.90 30,589.00 56.86%
30 EMS Consumables 340.99 1,988.28 15,000.00 13.26%
31 Maintenance Plans 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.0%
32 Oral Hydration Fluids 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.0%
33 Fire Prevention Education 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.0%
34 Office Expense & Postage 561.34 763.59 10,000.00 7.64%|
35 Recruitment & Retention 515.10 822.30 11,000.00 7.48%
36 Payroll Preparation 0.00 135.65 4,500.00 3.01%
37 Ambulance Billing 1,606.13 3,284.49 22,500.00 14.6%
38 Equipment Rental 0.00 127.21 1,800.00 7.07%
39 Internet Provider 294.04 417.37 2,400.00 17.39%
40 Bank Charges 83.92 140.86 800.00 17.61%
41 Background Checks 60.00 60.00 1,200.00 5.0%
42 Legal Fees 1,540.00 1,735.00 7,800.00 22.24%
43 Accounting 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 0.0%
44 Bookkeeper 1,250.00 2,500.00 15,000.00 16.67%

Page 1 of 2




Sonoita-Elgin FD
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
For the two months ended August 31, 2019

AlB C D E F |G H I J

August 2019 July- Aug 2019 |Annual Budget | % of Budget

45 Telephone 986.56 1,965.99 14,000.00 14.04%

46 Batteries & Repair 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.0%

47 Computer & IT Support 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%

48 Dispatch 0.00 0.00 11,075.00 0.0%

49 Utilities 1,226.71 2,509.77 17,000.00 14.76%

50 Insurance 7,047.00 7,210.00 30,000.00 24.03%

51 Fuel 0.00 4,947.28 26,000.00 19.03%

52 Building & Grounds & Pests 523.89 1,723.55 9,000.00 19.15%

53 Vehicle Maintenance 737.69 4,799.68 36,500.00 13.15%

54 Equipment Replacement 343.01 343.01 6,000.00 5.72%

55 Station & Fire Supplies 1,264.21 1,523.37 10,000.00 15.23%

56 Suppression Foam 0.00 0.00 3,600.00 0.0%

57 Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%

58 Computer & Radio 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.0%

59 Communication to Residents 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.0%

60 Financial Stability Reserve 0.00 0.00 54,522.00 0.0%

61 Membership Dues & Subscriptiong 320.66 912.66 4,000.00 22.82%

62 PPE Expense 0.00 0.00 64,250.00 0.0%

63 Capital Payments - Apparatus 80,973.21 80,973.21 80,992.00 99.98%

64 Capital Payment - Ambulance 0.00 0.00 23,297.00 0.0%

65 Capital Outlay - PPE 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 0.0%

66 SCBA's 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.0%

67 Unknown Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 10,006.00 0.0%

68 Total Budgeted Expense 178,783.12 282,787.29 1,523,835.00 18.56%

69 |Net Budgeted Loss (157,252.32) (234,184.83) 0.00 100.0%

70] | |

71 |Unbudgeted Income/Expense

72 Unbudgeted Income

73 Palominas Fire District 14,625.00 14,625.00

74 Safer Grant 2016 18,720.00 18,720.00

75 Fuels Grant Revenue 634.16 634.16

76 Donations 200.00 200.00

77 Total Unbudgeted income 34,179.16 34.179.16

78 |

79 Unbudgeted Expense

80 Palominas FD-Chief Salary 4,333.34 8,666.68

81 Wildland Labor 190.96 190.96

82 Safer 2016 Expenses 4,640.00 10,320.00

83 Fuels Grant Labor 2,073.28 2,291.52

84 Cardiac Monitors 3,065.45 6,130.90

85 Total Unbudgeted Expense 14,303.03 27,600.06

86 |Net Unbudgeted Income 19,876.13 6,579.10

87 | | Overall Net Loss| (137,376.19) (227,605.73) 0.00 100.0%

Page 2 of 2




Proud Past, Strong Future

SONOITA-ELGIN FIRE DISTIRCT
RECONCILIATION & REVIEW

August 2019 ‘

Bank Statements (Hughes Federal Credit Union, Chase Bank, & National Bank)

Reconciled by ! ' /

Dates of reconciliation September 11,2019

P.O. Box 322 -Sonoita, AZ 85637»Ph0ne:(520) 455-5854 «Fax (520) 455-5361
3173 N. Hwy 83
hitp://www.sefd911.0rg




12:11 P Sonoita-Elgin FD

09111119 ' Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Main Share, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type ' Date Nuim Name Clr Amount . Balance
Beginning Balance o k 57.56 .
Cleared Balance _ 57.56 i
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019 57.56 ﬁ" 0,
Ending Balance | ' : 57.56 G{}‘%\% '

Page 1




12:46 PM Sonoita-Elgin FD
091119 , Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance

Beginning Balance - 60,216.72
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 57 items ' .
Check 07/15/2019 2339 Pima Community College X -15,612.50 -15,612.50

General Journal 07/15/2019 1000711  Alexander Burns X -991.28 -16,603.78
Check 07/29/2019 2348 EMI Health - { -7,232.47 -23,836.25
Check 07/29/2019 2350 Principal Life Insurance Company X -699.66 -24,535.91
Check 07/29/2019 2347 Aftac . X -295.76 -24,831.67
Check 07/29/2019 2346 GreatAmerica Financial Services X -127.21 -24,958.88
Check 07/29/2019 2349 Sonoita Valley Water Co X - 4525 -25,004.13
Check . 07/31/2019 2364 SENERGY Petroleum LLC - { -4,626.44 -29,530.57
Check 07/31/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement ... ( -3,600.50 -33,131.07
Check 07/31/2019 2356 Public Safety Personnel Retirement ... X -3,529.88 -36,660.95
General Journal 07/31/2019 . 1000739  Carlos Lopez-Rodriguez X -1,535.81 -38,196.76
Check 07/31/2019 . 2354 Arizona State Retirement System X - -1,457.78 -39,654.54
Check 07/31/2019 2367 Vicki J Rutter, CPA ( -1,250.00 -40,904.54
Check 07/31/2019 2355 ASA, LLC X -1,185.00 -42,089.54
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000734  Alexander Burns - X -1,172.64 -43,262.18
Check 07/31/2019 2362 Purcell Tire Company X -914.99 -44 17717
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000727  Michael Doris X -800:00 -44,977.17
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000726  Jade Deforest X -800.00 -45,777.17
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000725  Erick Ceron X -640.00 -46,417.17
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000730  Ahmed Hourani . X -640.00 -47,057.17
Check 07/31/2019 2359  \Verizon Wireless X -571.83 -47,629.00
Check 07/31/2019 2352 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -568.10 -48,197.10 |
General Journal .07/31/2019 1000729  John Hisey-Long X -560.00 -48,757.10
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000731  Nicole LaGosh X -480.00 -49,237.10
Check 07/31/2019 2358 CenturyLink X -347.54 -49,5684.64
General Journal 07/31/2019 1000724  Alec Cameron X -320.00 -49,904.64
Check 07/31/2019 2353 Voyager Fleet System X -261.37 -50,166.01
Check 07/31/2019 2366 Quill Corporation X -245.52 -50,411.53
Check 07/31/12019 2351 Aetna Senior Supplemental Ins. X -202.71 -50,614.24
Check ) 07/31/2019 2363 Brakemax Auto Glass, Inc. X -180.00 -50,794.24
Check 07/31/2019 2365 Mountain Empire Rotary Club X -92.00 -50,886.24
Check 07/31/2019 2361 Verizon Wireless X -60.06 -50,946.30
Check 07/31/2019 2360 Katie Goodwin L X -53.48 - -50,999.78
Check 07/31/2019 2357 ~ Valley Imaging Solutions X -33.68 -51,033.46
Check 08/13/2019 U.S. Bank Equipment Finance X -3,065.45 -54,098.91
General Journal 08/15/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX . X -19,286.73 -73,385.64
Check ) 08/15/2019 2382 CopperPoint Insurance Companies X -9,161.00 -82,546.64
General Journal 08/15/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay : X -5,396.22 ' -87,942.86
Check 08/15/2019 2377 AERO Med Claims X -1,606.13 -89,548.99
Check 08/15/2019 2381 Arizona State Retirement System X -1,308.40 -90,857.39
General Journal 08/15/2019 1000749 - Alexander Burns X -1,202.75 -92,060.14
Check 08/15/2019 2379 SSVEC : - X -1,121.24 -93,181.38
Check 08/15/2019 2368 Quill Corporation X -680.39 -93,861.77
Check 08/15/2019 2372 Merles Automotive Supply X -181.46 -94,043.23
Check . 08/15/2019 2373 Chase Card Services X -175.66 -94,218.89.
.Check 08/15/2019 2370 Bound Tree Medical X -166.38 -94,385.27
Check 08/15/2019 2378 Direct TV X -156.98 -94,542.25
Check 08/15/2019 2375 ISFSI X -125.00 -94,667.25
Check 08/15/2019 2376 TransWorld Network X -80.69 -94,747.94
General Journal 08/15/2019 1000746  Bill Bruyn X -80.00 - -04,827.94
Check ) 08/15/2019 2369 Arizona Department of Public Safety X -60.00 -94,887.94
Check ' 08/15/2019 2374 Emergency Reporting X -31.84 -94,919.78
Check 08/15/2019 - 2371 Santa Cruz County Landfill . X -22.29 -94,942.07
Check 08/16/2019 2383 Fire Fighter's Cancer Insurance X - -400.00 -95,342.07
Check - 08/29/2019 Public Safety Personnel Retirement ... . X -3,487.46 -98,829.53
General Journal 08/30/2019 EFT Paychex DirDep/RCX X -22,632.01 -121,461.54
General Journal 08/30/2019 EFT Paychex Taxpay X -6,343.69 -127,805.23

Total Checks and Payments -127,805.23 | -127,805.23

Page 1




12:46 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
09/14/19 Reconciliation Detail
Hughes Checking, Period Ending 08/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
. ‘Deposits and Credits - 18 items
Deposit 08/01/2019 X 7.95 7.95
Deposit 08/01/2019 X 171.52 179.47 -
Deposit 08/01/2019 X 188.90 368.37
Deposit 08/06/2019 ( 56.14 424,51
Deposit 08/06/2019 X 357.24 781.75
Transfer 08/08/2019 X 35,000.00 35,781.75
Deposit 08/09/2019 X 1,082.67 36,864.42
Deposit 08/13/2019 ) X 1,209.55 38,073.97
Check 08/15/2019 2380 Public Safety Personnel Retirement ... X 0.00 38,073.97
Deposit 08/21/2019 ' X 678.34 38,752.31
Deposit 08/22/2019 X 132.51 38,884.82
Deposit 08/22/2019 X 173.05 39,057.87
Deposit 08/23/2019 X 517.05 39,574.92
Transfer 08/26/2019 X 40,000.00 79,574.92
Deposit 08/27/2019 { 911.66 80,486.58
Deposit 08/28/2019 X 143.28 80,629.86
Transfer 08/29/2019 X 11,000.00 191,629.86
Deposit 08/30/2019 X 686.11 92,315.97
Total Deposits and Credits 92,315.97 92,315.97
Total Cleared Transactions -35,489.26 -35,489.26 A
_ Cleared Balance -35,489.26 24,727.46 Uﬁj C%{
Y i
Uncleared Transactions | ““ i
Checks and Payments - 32 items
General Journal 04/15/2019 1000581 Michael Doris -320.00 -320.00
Check 05/15/2019 2278 Marc Meredith -51.71 -371.71
Check 06/10/2019 : -20.00 -391.71
General Journal 07/15/2019 0 Benjamin Beyerle -99.89 -491.60
General Journal 07/15/2019 2320 John Hisey-Long -96.19 -587.79
Check i 08/28/2019 2384 EMI Health -6,679.85 -7,267.64
Check 08/28/2019 2385 Principal Life Insurance Company -631.18 -7,898.82
Check 08/28/2019 2386 Aflac -357.26 -8,256.08
Check 08/28/2019 2387 Sonoita Valley Water Co -105.47 -8,361.55
Check 08/29/2019 2396 Human Resource Strategies ) -1,540.00 -9,901.55
Check 08/28/2019 2404 Arizona State Retirement System -1,308.36 -11,209.91
Check 08/29/2019 2398 Vicki J Rutter, CPA -1,250.00 -12,459.91
Check 08/29/2019 2393 Verizon Wireless -571.66 -13,031.57
Check 08/29/2019 2395 Truly Nolen -501.60 -13,5633.17
Check 08/29/2019 2389 B&B Selectcom, Inc. -368.71 -13,901.88
Check 08/29/2019 2401 WPS Tricare for Life . -364.46 -14,266.34
Check 08/29/2019 2391 CenturyLink -354.84 -14,621.18
Check 08/28/2019 2402 Quill- Corporation -315.31 -14,936.49
Check 08/29/2019 2388 Costco -195.66 -15,132.15
Check 08/29/2019 2400 PRS -191.33 -15,323.48
Check 08/29/2019 2399 Lincare Holdings, Inc. -90.00 -15,413.48
Check 08/29/2019 2390 Airgas USA, LLC -84.61 -15,498.09
Check 08/29/2019 2403 Colonial Life 7244 -15,570.53
Check’ 08/29/2019 2397 Verizon Wireless -60.06 © -15,630.59
Check 08/29/2019 2392 Valley Imaging Solutions -56.52 -15,687.11
Check 08/29/2019 2394 Chase Card Services -31.23 -15,718.34,
General Journal 08/30/2019 1000771  Alexander Burns -1,5603.98 -17,222.32
General Journal 08/30/2019 1000765  Jade Deforest -1,040.00 -18,262.32
General Journal 08/30/2019 1000768  Guy Rogers -960.00 -19,222.32
General Journal 08/30/2019 1000762  Jacob Rosson -874.41 -20,096.73
General Journal 08/30/2019 1000766  Michael Doris -480.00 - -20,576.73
General Journal 08/30/2019 1000764  Bill Bruyn -320.00 -20,896.73
. Total Checks and Payments -20,896.73 -20,896.73
Total Uncleared Transactions -20,896.73 -20,896.73
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019 -56,385.99 3,830.73

Page 2




12:46 PM
09/11/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

Type . Date

Hughes Checking, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Num

Name

New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Transfer 09/11/2019

Total Deposits and Credits
Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Clr

Amount Balance
40,000.00 40,000.00
-40,000.00 40,000.00
40,000.00 40,000.00
-16,385.99 43,830.73

Page 3




12:11 P Sonoita-Elgin FD

 09/11119 : Reconciliation Detail
Hughes High Yield, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date Num © Name Cir Amount Balance "
Beginning Balance i 2,003.54 G (@’/2
Cleared Balance ) 2,003.54 A 2
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019 , 2,003.54 e
Ending Balance . ‘ 2,003.54

Page 1




12:13 PR
09/11/19

Sonoita-Elgin FD
Reconciliation Detail

Type Date Num Name

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Transfer 08/08/2019
Transfer 08/26/2019
Transfer 08/29/2019

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Check 08/15/2019 573 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District
Check 08/29/2019 1925 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

"~ Total Deposits and Credits
Total Cleared Transactions

Cleared Balance

Register Balance as of 08/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Transfer 09/11/2019

Total Checks and Paymehts
Total New Transactions ‘

Ending Balance

Hughes Premium, Period Endimgﬂ%/%@@'ﬁ@

Cly

>

Amount Balance

134,240.78
-35,000.00 -35,000.00
-40,000.00 -75,000.00
~11,000.00 -86,000.00
-86,000.00 - -86,000.00
65,000.00 65,000.00
135,000.00 200,000.00
200,000.00 200,000.00
114,000.00 114,000.00
114,000.00 248,24078 1
114,000.00 248,240.78 L"‘z;fbf b
-40,000.00 -40,000.00
-40,000.00 -40,000.00 )
-40,000.00 -40,000.00 '/
74,000.00 208,240.78

Page 1




izi0Pm . Sonoita-Elgin FD
091119 Reconciliation Detail
National Bank Money Market, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date Num Name . Clr Amount ‘ Balance

Beginning Balance 67,987.35
Cleared Transactions |
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Check 08/11/2019 National Bank of Arizona X . =3,763.11 -3,763.11

Check 08/15/2019 573 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District X -65,000.00 - -68,763.11

Check - 08/31/2019 X -5.00 -68,768.11
Total Checks and Payments B ) -68,768.11 -68,768.11

) Deposits and Credits - 7 items . :

Deposit 08/06/2019 X 4,881.91 4,881.91

Deposit 08/06/2019 X 9,004.16 13,886.07 -

Deposit 08/15/2019 X 846,35 14,732.42

Deposit : 08/20/2019 X 3,727.43 ) 18,459.85

Deposit 08/20/2019 X 6,530.00 24,989.85

Deposit 08/27/2019 X 839.49 . 25,829.34

Deposit 08/31/2019 X 2.25 25,831.59
Total Deposits and Credits 25,831.59 25,831.59

Total Cleared Transactions ' . -42 ,936.52 -42,936.52
Cleared Balance ’ . . -42,936.52 25,050.83
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019 . -42,936.52 25,050.83 ‘

New Transactions .

Checks and Payments - 1 item .

Check © 09/11/2618 National Bank of Arizona . ‘ -4,773.53 -4,773.53
Total Checks and Payments -4,773.53 -4,773.53
Deposits and Credits - 1 item : ) : .

Deposit 09/04/2019 _ 1,492.99 1,492.99
Total Deposits and Credits ' 1,492.99 - 1,492.99

Total New Transactions . . -3,280.54 -3,280.54
Ending Balance ' -46,217.06 - 21,770.29

Page 1




12:04 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
09/11/19 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Checking, Period Ending 08/31/2019
Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance ' 1,814.11
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payiments - 11 items .
Check 06/28/2019 1916 Cochise County Fire Association X -50.00 -50.00
Check 07/31/2019 Nationwide X -315.40 - -365.40
Check 07/31/2019 Nationwide X -280.68 -646.08
Check 08/01/2019 1923 National Bank of Arizona X -80,973.21 -81,619.29
Check 08/15/2019 1924 Jones-Wilson Insurance X -7,047.00 -88,666.29
Check 08/15/2019 Nationwide X -298.99 -88,965.28
Check 08/15/2019 Nationwide X -261.70 -89,226.98
Check 08/29/2019 1925 Sonoita-Elgin Fire District. X -135,000.00 -224,226.98
Check 08/29/2019 Nationwide X -322.58 -224,549.56
Check 08/29/2019 Nationwide X -281.07 -224,830.63
Check 08/31/2019 X -47:69 -224,878.32
Total Checks and Payments -224,878.32 -224.,878.32
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Transfer 08/01/2019 X 80,000.00 80,000.00
Transfer 08/06/2019 X 8,571.11 " 88,571.11
Transfer 08/12/2019 X 1,5617.91 90,089.02
Total Deposits and Credits 90,089.02 90,089.02
Total Cleared Transactions -134,789.30 -134,789.30 ' .
!
Cleared Balance -134,789.30 -132,975.19 &JE@‘ A
‘ T LAY
Uncleared Transactions Qy%\\i
Deposits and Credits - 1 item *
Transfer 08/29/2019 135,000.00 135,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 135,000.00 135,000.00
Total Uncleared Transactions 135,000.00 135,000.00
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019 210.70° 2,024.81
New Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item :
Transfer - 09/04/2019 0.00 0.00
Total Deposits and Credits 0.00 0.00
Total New Transactions 0.00 0.00
Ending Balance - 210.70 2,024.81

Page 1




12:47 P Sonoita-Elgin FD
09/11/19 Reconciliation Detail
Chase Savings, Period Ending 08/31/2019

Type Date 4 Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Beginning Balance ‘ 444,231.61
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item

Transfer 08/01/2019 X -80,000.00 -80,000.00

Total Checks and Payments . -80,000.00 . -80,000.00

Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit . 08/15/2019 X 18,720.00 18,720.00
Deposit - 08/31/2019 ) X . 193.99 18,913.99

Total Deposits and Credits 18,913.99 18,913.99

Total Cleared Transactions -61,086.01 -61,086.01

Cleared Balance -61,086.01 383,145.60 L g

Uncleared Transactions » ‘ AT
Checks and Payments - 1 item )

Transfer 08/29/2019 : -135,000.00 -135,000.00
Total Checks and Payments ~135,000.00 .-135,000.00

Total Uncleared Transactions . -135,000.00 -135,000.00
Register Balance as of 08/31/2019 o ‘ - -198,086.01 248,145.60
Ending Balance . -196,086.01 248,145.60

Page 1




LIZ GUTFAHR
Treasurer : Santa Cruz Cou nty
MARIA ACUNA '
Chief Deputy

Sonoita Fire Disftrict

P.O Box 322
Sonoita AZ 85637

Monthly Statement
Opening Balance August-19

State Pool Investment

Levied Revenue Earned
: 98713
98732
98760
98804 /
98819
98863
98964
98974
98991
99003
99023

Check# 46384

Journal Entries .
JE-

Ending Balance _ ~ August-19

Sonoita Fire District T52-2063
Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

Please contact Patty Ibarra Ext 7966
if there are any questions or problems

County Treasurer

3.56
0.50

623.16
1,069.95
579.46
299.98
374.23
10.69
59.80
79.31
242.32
15.11
408,17

(8,571.11)

-

P.O. Box 1150
Nogales, Arizona 85628
Tel. (520) 3757980
Extension 7967
TDD (520) 761-7816

$

$

8,671.11

4.06

3,762.18

(8,571.11)

[~

3,766.24




Pima County Treasurer

Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Petiod: AUG-2019
As of September 16, 2019

RECEIVED of Beth Fbxd, Pima County Treasuret, check in the amount of $39.98

Real Estate Taxes Amount

Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 : ' -
Tax Year 2016 : -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 ) -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2008 -

Subtotal Real Estate Taxes -

Personal Property Taxes Collected Amount

Tax Year 2018 -
Tax Year 2017 -
Tax Year 2016 -
Tax Year 2015 -
Tax Year 2014 - -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 ) -
Tax Year 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 :
Tax Year 2008 ; -

Subtotal Personal Property Taxes Collected -

In-Lieu Taxes Collected Amount
Tax Year 2014 -
Tax Year 2013 -
Tax Year 2012 -
Tax Yeatr 2011 -
Tax Year 2010 N

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




Sonoita-Elgin Fire District

ARMS # 507200, TCMS String: 500.50720.10.10000.10000
‘Remittance of Revenue Collected for the Period: AUG-2019

As of September 16, 2019

RECEIVED of Beth Ford, Pima County Treasurer, check in the amount of $39.98
Tax Year 2010 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Year 2009 -
Tax Ye_ar 2008 -
Subtotal In-Lieu Taxes Collected -
Fire District Assistance Amount
Tax Year 2018 34.55
Tax Year 2017 0.30
Tax Yeat 2016 (0.06)
Tax Year 2015 0.04
Tax Year 2014 0.09
Tax Year 2013 0.06
Tax Year 2012 0.01
Tax Year 2011 (0.01)
Tax Yeat 2010 -
Tax Yeat 2009 0.01
Tax Year 2008 0.04
Subtotal Fire District Assistance 35.03
Investment Income Amount
Interest Allocation 4,95
Subtotal Investment Income 4.95
Grand Total 39.98

240 North Stone Avenue * Tucson, Arizona 85701 * Phone (520) 724-8341 * Fax (520) 724-4809




LI¥'e 00¢C 002 002 002 002 002 00T 002 00z 00¢ 76¢ [x43 00v°C l3pirold Jpuisiulf /i
S£9‘L 92¢ yx4) Lzl LZh IZ) 1ZL 121 991 L2l 922 121 008°} lejuay juawdinbg| 94
£62°22 €0L°Y 180 99g°L $69'C 1514 280°¢ 708°L 258'C gL'l Al 909°L 829'L 005°22 Bujg sauejnquiy| 6
008'y 9L 09¢ yA%A 114 yee 128 - 144 144 8¢ j 444 9¢L 005V uonesedald [joifed| i
000°LL 916°¢ LL8 000°L S95 000°L 95¢'L 981 seT'l £sl GLS 20¢ 000°LL uonus)ay R JuUsUINIISY| ¢
000°01 920°c 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 008 199 20T 000°0L abeysod 3 esuadx3 so1y0| 7
000°) 000} 000} uonjeanpy uonuasald alld| Ly
Lvlh S¥T 208 8l 6£2 8¢ 6% €9 00Z°L Spinj4 uonelpAH fe1Q| oy
008y 00S'y 7 suejd aoueuajurepy| ¢
000°SL A7) 08zl 0se'L 02l 0sz'lL oscL 0se'L 0sZl 0S¢l 0se'L (343 Lp9'L 000°SL Se|qewnsuoy SINE| 8¢
68502 SH0'T 006 069 026 Zv9°'s 6LL°L ¢L9'SlL 685°0¢ Buiutea | /¢
00¥'8 gee'e 8Cl 14 243 88L} ovy 86¢ S0¢ £26°L 9¢e 00¥'2 aauemolly Buiyolo| 9¢
£1£'68 Lg6°C 6¥L°6 610°0L |£60°8 191'6 ¢le'6¢ uopjesuaduio) s,UBUDHOM| GE
008°8 261 2 908} 816"y 655 159 008°8 sjeaisAyd| ¢
89£°69 0S6°S 066°S 056°S 056°S 0S6°'s 056°S 056°S 0S6°S 0S6'S 056°G £50°S S8y 00v‘'LL sdueansuj yyjesH sakojdwiy | £
815°gl 8611 062’k 062y 062°L 062} 062°L 062°L 0621 062} 062l 80¢g°}L 2ov') 005°sL SUSV| 7€
9.5°cL 052’9 0529 0S2°9 0sz'se 0se'9 0s2'9 0sc¢'9 0529 0529 0529 £V5'S £€5'S 000'S2 S¥dSd| ¢
10862 005°C 0052 008z 008z 005°C 00§°C 0052 005°C 00S°C 005°C 6v¥'C 85¢°C 000°0€ saxe] Jjoihed| 0g
16182 £€5°0 ££5°9 ££5°0 £25'9 ££9'9 £€5°9 €259 £€5°9 £25°9 £€5°9 282°9 9.5'9 00¥'8L puadng podsuel] | 67
000°sy 9208 0S.°¢ 0S.'¢ 0S.'¢ 0s.'¢ 0S.'¢ 0s.'¢ 0s.'¢ 0s.'¢ 05.'¢ 0512 Vv2i0°'L 000°SY Kepijoyjuonesep | gz
0076 1291 0ge 6176 69. 0cec 28v'L 108 yeeL yee’l 209 00v'6 Aed yag| /7
z00'clS  |LE0'6¥ 000'8y  |000°8¥ |000'8F  |000°8¥ |000°8F |000°8% |000'8¥  |000'8F |000°‘8y |ivl‘sy |sz8‘9F 1€0°LLS salejeg| 97
Sesuadxg buneiadQ pojebpng (74
¥T
166'€¢S'L |€88'8€c [9lc€8 |B8LGEc |099°18 |T6LZS (91108 |Z9Z¢Ll |180°¢8l |z v6S |£9¢€8¢ [1€5°1l¢ (220°2¢ Ge8'eeTs’l senusAay pajebpng |ejo) €T
(44
B 1GEvE LSEVE plemiojfue) seap Joud| Lz
00% ocl 00} 09 ov ol 0z ov 00V awoou] [eguay| 07
696 80¢C 192 - 008 swoou] jsatsjul| 61
0SZ'v9 0S2v9 05279 aseyoind Idd| g1
000°08C  [c9z’¢l 66S'SC  |86.'vc  |86¥'2z |¢c002¢ |zgT'9l  |e£6'SE  |9ov‘sz  |c66°Ce  |06L°0Z  |8£8VL  |8pEiol 000°082 SONUAdY duenquiy| /|
00z 00z 002 poddng sl 91
000°ge 06.E€ 01zl 000°G¢ swoouj uoissaiddng au4| g|
0z¥'seT 8¥6 116 18174 £02'L Sv8 144 ¥20‘L L2y’ 0gL'0L  |S0L°L g¢ (44} gev'se Aunog eund vl
$20°'6¥% 2ES YT £85'vC G90'6¥ funog znin eyueg [ ¢}
Xe] |sduesissy joLgsiqg adid| 7L
991 L2L  |819 £L6's 696z  |98¥'L 8£5°C 990°C 9eY'v 1226l |981°0§ |LL¥'S 8.¥'L 98¢‘L 991221 Aunoy ewig Ll
AR A ZA L) 829°0§  |€S0°PLL |elb'0E  |208°LZ  |lev’lE€  |£28°0L [0LO‘LYVL |¥62°008 |£SS°L 4745 $55°8 0.1°506 Aunog znig ejueg 0l
Xe] 3ougsig adid| 6
S8nuaAay pojebpng Q
L
T€36L 0202 0202 020¢C 020¢ 0202 0202 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 6102 0202-6102 9
JSe38104 aunp Repy judy yarepy |(Areniged | Asenuep laquiesegisquaioN 18qo1o0 fequeldeqd jsnbny Anp 19bpng [
1§85816] |}SeD010] |JSBDaio] (JSedaio ] [JSesalo] |jSeoalo] |1Sedsl0] |1Sed010] |1SBJ010] |}SE30104 | [enjdy | |enjoy ¥
0202 "'0€ aunp ybnoayy 6102 "L AInr | €
"OdIZ MOTE49 09 LON LSNIN FJONVIVE HSVD FALLYININD 3HL }sedslo ] mojd ysen 4
SISVE ATHLNOW ¥ NO LNO HEYD ANV NI HSVD T1Y AMAOHS OL SI LSVDZH0d MO HSYD ZHL 40 3830dund JoLysig 414 uibj3-epouog 1

d o | N | w 1 X r | 1 7w ] o FEE a Db g v




18

105°LL (Zzo09) |lcecca) | voovvl |(egoee) |(esi'Zy) |(6Z171E) | 808'6 06.°¢6 | OLL'v6c |(208°LOL) (€S2 2ZS1) |(€€6°97) sasuadxg/senusaay pajebpngiaN |08
6/

06v'21S'L (019662 |8¥y'S0l |vel16 |6PEG6 |SPEWOL |S68°LLL |8GF¢0L (16268 [E11°00L |69L°0EL |€8Z8IL |F00TOL GE8'€ZS | sasuadxg pajebpng |ejo 8.
900°0L 900°01 90001 juewdinbgz Jeyo| 7/
000'6 000°6 000°6 S.vd0s| 9/
00¢‘9 0059 00s‘9 3dd| &£
162°€T L62€C 162°¢2 18d 8dugjnquiy| -/
£16°02 £.6°08 266°08 I'8d snjeseddy| ¢/
spun4 aat9soy jepden raa

|74

0sZ79 0S2'¥9 052'v9 aseyaund 3dd| 0L
000y 891 26 gC G98 c6 68¢ 0Ll 9.6 0.¢ 24> 269 000t suonduosqng @ seng| 69
008 008 00§ SJUBPISAY 0} uopeUNWWOoY| 89
225'vs 225'vs TTSVS antesay Ajpgels jeoueurd| /9
000y 2 (AL A 009 000y oipeyuendwon| 99
00 00% 00S D07 - @suadx3 }sata3uj| G9
009°¢ 080°C 0zs'L 009°¢ weo uoissasddng| 9
000°01 051z |22 gse €92 ZL8 62¢ 818l 85y 806 (424 92zl 65T 0000} so||ddng ai1]  uopelg| €9
000°9 L02°T 1414 19 £8l 06¢'L 296 eve 000°9 juswooelday juswdinbz| 79
09Lve 000°C ovo‘e ovo's ovo's 0¥0‘e ovo'e 0v0'e ovo‘e 0v0‘e 0vo‘e 8€L 290y 005°9¢ SdUBUUIEIN I[IIYBA| L9
viL'8 002Z°¢ [4%] 0. 682 068 9L oS 67 Lig 08 ves 00Z°L 000°6 S}sad @ spunous Bulpiing| 09
L0092 OLL 9.0 08y 98¥'s 769 £ve’'s 9.8 68¢ 414 1£9'C Ly6'y 00092 end| 65
040°0¢ £8.°8 0469 181°L Ly0°L €91 000°0¢ eouelnsuj| gg
06991 06%°L oLyl 0Lyl (1542 oLr'L 0L¥'L oL¥'L 0L¥'L oL} 0Lyl 222'L £82°L 000°21 sepN| 26
SL0°LL GLeL . 00.°¢ SL0°LL 19MO | e BIaA R asimlaanlg| 95
000y 000'y 000°% Hoddng 1] @ s9)ndwog| 6g
000°¢ 000°S 000°c nedey g ssuepeqg| G
929°Cl g8l g9L°L S9L°) G911 S9L°L G911 S91°)L G911 S9L°L S9L°) 186 6.6 00071 auoydsja | £g
000°GL 0SZ°L 0sz'lL sz’ 0sz’lL 052°L 0sz‘L 0sZ°L 0sz'l 0sez’)L 0sZ'L 0sz‘L 0se'L 000°S} Jadesaxyjoog| 76
005°e 00s‘8 005°8 soo4 Bugunodoy| g
008°Z §90°9 ovs‘L 61 008°L s994 |ebo| 0g
4 006 orL 00! 09 002°L S$¥29Y9 punoibyoeg| ¢y
128 05 0L 0L [ 0L 0z 0L 0L 0L 0L ¥8 L5 008 sabreyp yueg| gy
L

e10 ] 0z0c 0202 0202 020¢ 0202 0202 6L0¢C 6102 6102 6102 6102 610¢ 0202-610¢ 9
JSed8i0 sunp Key jdy youepy |Arenageq| Arenuep equisssgiequianop 1aqo3oQ Jequisydag jsnbny Ainp j}obpng G
}SeD810] |]SED810] |]SEJ810] |]SEI810] |]SEDa10] |JSESDI0] |JSEDRI0] (}SEDa10] |}Seda10 (}Sedaio] | jenjoy | |enjoy I

020¢ "0€ sunp ybnoayr 6L0Z "L AInf | €

‘OYEZ MOT28 09 LON 1SN ZONVYIVE HSVD ZAILVTINIWND 3HL 1SEJ8104 mojd ysep [4

‘SiISVE ATHLINOW ¥V NO LNO HSVYD ANV NI HSVS TV MOHS 0L 81 1SVOTHO4 MOT4 HEVD IHL 40 IS0dHNd JoLgs1g 941 ulb|3-ejiouog 1

d o [ N~ | w | 1 | o [ 0 T H T o T a T 3a T a g v




_ | | "zeg’22.2$ oq 01 peyoeiosd St gZoz ‘0 SUNp 18 puBl uo ysen €11
.m\uﬁwmb&wﬁmﬁw JO pdeocg EESGQ 243 03 f@&m\w 03 JouIsSIp 9y} 40 \ﬁmﬂmﬁwv: 40 ww_omwmhmgo Uuo AR
wumﬂmﬁk SsisApe ue \memﬁﬁmwOﬁm 10U s] 2d2y] 0% mﬁﬁm@& ale soduejeg Yo adtug "pus Jesi jeasiiie LIl
Z267% 90 01 polosfoid si oluooy] [jesBAQ 19N SUL "269°LESS SeMm 5107 “L¢ 1snbny 38 puey uo yses sy | 0L}
601
801
78111 Z69°1€5 [£Z0°699 | |87 6GL puey uo yseq |70}
901
2¢6v (Zzg'09) |(zgeee) | voowvl ((689°ce) |(esi’Z¥) |(6Z1°FIE) | 8086 06.'¢6 | 0LL'v6e [(Z08LoL) |(9Zg°2¢1] |{ogce06) | [0 (ss07) swoou] jjeoAQ JON S0l
701
6.5'S 0 1] [i] [} 0 1 0 0 0 0 9/8'61 |Z6zEl) sesuadxy @ anuaasy pajebpnqun 1eNc0)
01
00922 €0Svl  |I62°El sosuadxg pajebpnqun [ejo) Lo}
1€1°9 G90°¢ §90°¢ siojuoly delpted (o0]
0 juswdinby - Juelo send| ¢4
762°¢ €L0C 8Lz Joqe - Juels sjand| g¢
02£°0l ov9'y 089°S’ sesusadxg 910z Joses| /6
i sosuadx3 pue|piim| 96
161 161 1oqeT pue|piim| G6
0 sasuadxd Joyl0 add| 6
199°g £EEY £EEY Krejeg s o1y - a4 seunuojed| ¢4
sosuadxg pajebpnqun 6

16

BLL7E 6l've |0 anusAsy pajebpnqun Jejo L 06
002 00z suoneuoq| 68
) ¥£9 anusAey Juels sjen4| g
02.°g) 0z.8l 910z JuBlD Jojesg| /g
0 ssaoxg uolssaiddng ali4| 99
SZ9'vl SZ9VL Jousiq 8414 seujwoled| 68
anusAsay pajabpnqun 8

$921n0g bupueuid 810 €Q

78

L

i€joL 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 0202 8102 6102 610¢ 6102 6102 6102 0202-61.02 9

1Sed2i04 sunp Rep judy youepy |Aenigeq | Arenuep squadsguaquianop 1970300 |equisydag jsnbny Ainp jobpng g
jSessiod |}Sedsiod |jSedaio |jSedslo ] |JSeds1o] |3Sesa10 |1Sedalo ] |JSesalo] |)sedsaio] [Jsedalo] | [enjoy | [enjoy ¥

0202 "0¢ aunf ybnoayy 6107 "L Ainf | ¢

‘O¥3Z MO39 0D LON LSNIN SONVIVE HSYD FALLYTINIAIND FHL }seJaloqd moj4 ysen [4

‘SisvE ATHLNOW v NO LNOC HSVYD ONY NI HEVD TV AMMOHS OL SI LSV23H0-4 AMOT1d HEYD FHL 40 380LMNd 1oMysI(q 8414 uibj3-e)ilouocs l

d o | . ~Nn | w [ 1 | > T ¢ T 1 T vm T o T a4 T 37T ahbh q v




